From: Gross, Morgan@DOT

To: Andrew Darrell

Subject: RE: UP 25-01 for Review: 81" tall Monopine Cell Tower
Date: Monday, November 17, 2025 7:10:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from morgan.gross@dot.ca.gov. Learn why this is important

Hi Andrew,
| apologize for the late response,
We are good with the shortened review timeline and will continue with no comments,

Thanks!

Morgan Gross

Transportation Planner | Local Development Review and Complete Streets
Division of Planning, Local Assistance, and Sustainability

Caltrans, District 3

Phone: (530) 720-2778

Email: morgan.gross@dot.ca.gov

From: Andrew Darrell <adarrell@yubacity.net>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:02 AM

To: D3 Local Development@DOT <D3.local.development@dot.ca.gov>; Gross, Morgan@DOT
<Morgan.Gross@dot.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: UP 25-01 for Review: 81" tall Monopine Cell Tower

This Message Is From an External Sender .
Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization. Please be careful when viewing message
Hi Morgan,

| am preparing to submit an Environmental Assessment for this project to the State Clearinghouse. We
need a shortened state agency review of 20 days instead of 30 days as the project is under a strict 150-
day shot clock of review per the federal Telecommunications Act. However, the only regularly
scheduled public hearing date before the shot clock expires is on December 10", Please let me know if
you consent to the shortened review timeline, which you can do just by responding to this email, or if
you need further information to respond to my request.

Thanks,

Andrew Darrell | Assistant Planner

City of Yuba City | Development Services Department
1201 Civic Center Blvd. | Yuba City, CA 95993

Phone (530) 822-4770 | adarrell@yubacity.net


https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/LWi6xHDyrA!00AvnNBy_0aLZ6SyIQDg3jiPPHHf3YdIJANuGoEgj4lLOfDLkvMviM0prE2k-f-vu2WgRN9_Si2BvLdUHx4b_VYwGrObsXNogdLONrr5jaatdQOU6vbPp1aXIVwlWPPqCEX-rPkZoKa3ow_GiQ$___.YXAzOnl1YmFjaXR5OmE6bzoxNzgxNDgxNTdlMzhlYjM3YmIwMWRiMWUwMWY1MmRkNzo3OjlkY2Y6NjdlYTk0NTg3OGM2NmMyYTI5YzRkOGMwMjNlODc1ZmE1NTZlYTIwM2M3ODQ0MzAxMjg0ZWE0YWYwN2QxNGEzYzpoOlQ6Tg
mailto:Morgan.Gross@dot.ca.gov
mailto:adarrell@yubacity.net
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification___.YXAzOnl1YmFjaXR5OmE6bzoxNzgxNDgxNTdlMzhlYjM3YmIwMWRiMWUwMWY1MmRkNzo3OjMwNjY6YWJhYTIxMTA0Y2NmMmU3ZDU5ODJiYWQ1YjllYzdjNWY4MjliOGQwMDZiMmFjYzMxNWEzNmIxZTI0YjlkYzVkMjpoOlQ6Tg
mailto:morgan.gross@dot.ca.gov
mailto:adarrell@yubacity.net





Sondra Spacthe
Andrew Darrel

FRAQHD Planning; Wylyam Escobeco

Re: UP 25-01 for Review: 81" tall Monopine Cell Tawer
Frday, November 14, 2025 10.08:01 AM
Ima0a001.onq

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HiAndrew,

The Feather River AQMD does not have any with the shortened review period of 20 days.

Thank you,

Sonara Spacthe

Planning/Engineering Supervisor

Feather River AOMD

541 Washington Avenue
Yuba City, CA 95991

Office: 530-634-7659 ext 210

Teams direct: 5630-324-6951

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/.
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From: Andrew Darrell <adarrell@yubacity.net>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:00 AM

To: Sondra Spaethe <sspaethe@fraqmd.org>

Cc: FRAQMD Planning <FRAQMDPlanning@FRAQMD.ORG>; Wyllyam Escobedo <WEscobedo@FRAQMD.ORG>
Subject: RE: UP 25-01 for Review: 81 tall Monopine Cell Tower

Hi Sondra,

1am preparing to submit an Envi for this project to the State Cleari We need a shortened state agency review of 20 days instead of 30 days as the project is under a strict 150-day shot clock of review per the federal Telecommunications Act.
However, the only regularly scheduled public hearing date before the shot clock expires is on December 10™. Please let me know if you consent to the shortened review timeline, which you can do just by responding to this email, or if you need further information to respond
to me request.

Thanks,

Andrew Darrell | Assistant Planner

City of Yuba City | Development Services Department
1201 Civic Center Blvd. | Yuba City, CA95993

Phone (530) 822-4770 | adarrell@yubacity.net

From: Sondra Spaethe <sspaethe@fragmd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Andrew Darrell <adarrell@yubacity.net>

Ce: FRAQMD Planning <FRAQMDPIanning@FRAQMD.ORG>; Wyllyam Escobedo <WEscobedo@FRAQMD.ORG>
Subject: RE: UP 25-01 for Review: 81' tall Monopine Cell Tower

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Andrew,

The install f the 30 kW diesel ill require an Authority to Construct permit from the Feather River Air Qu

For more information on the permit process and to obtain an application, the applicant can visit fragmd.org/p and hitps: fraqm.
Thank you,

Sondta Soaethe

Planning/Engineering Supervisor

Feather River AOMD
541Washington Avenue
Yuba City, CA 95991

Office: 530-634-7659 ext 210
Teams direct: 530-324-6951
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From: Andrew Darrell <adarrell@yubacity.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:56 PM
To: Adam Hansen <adam @yubasuttertransit.com>; Airport Land Use Commission <ALUC@sacog.org>; awacht <awacht@co.sutter.ca.us>; centralvalleysacramento@wa

boards.ca.gov; Clint Holtzen <choltzen@ sutter.ca.us; Comcast <temoc_alvarez@cable comcast.com;
D3.Local. Development@dot.ca.gov <D3.Local.Development@dot.ca gov>; D! th@dot.ca.gov <D3PlanningNorth@dot.ca.gov>; darleen.mendez@dot.ca.gov; David Tomm (Dtomm @co.sutter.ca.us) <Dtomm@co.sutter.ca.us>; Drew Stresser - Levee Dist #1 [astresser@co.sutter.ca.us)
<astresser@co sutter.ca.us>; Enrique_gomez@cable comcast.com; Sondra Spaethe <sspaethe @fraqmd.org>; FRAQMD Planning <FRAQMDPIanning@FRAQMD.ORG; grivera@co sutter.ca.us; Jeff Williams - Sutter Co EH (jwilliams@co sutter.ca.us) <jwilliams@co sutter.ca.us>; Lee AT&T (In1985@att.com)
<In1985@at butteflood org; Matt@yubasuttertransit.com; Neal Hay, SC PW (nhay@co.sutter.ca.us) <nhay@co.sutter.ca.us>; Nick Hernandez - Caltrans <Nick Hernan dot.ca gov>; Nima - CALTRANS Regional Planning Branch (nima kabirinassab@dot.ca. gov)
<nima kabirinassab@dot.ca.gov>; Peter Angelonides <PAngelonides @FRAQMD.ORG>; PGEPIanReview@pge.com; R. Diaz - Recology <rdiaz@recology.com>; Recology (bhilbers@recology.com) <bhilbers@recology.com>; Satwinder Dhatt <satwinder.dhatt@dot.ca.gov>; USPS (louis.a danko@usy
<louis.a.danko@usps.gov>; YCUSD (rshemwell@ycusd.org) <rshemwell@ org>; Yuba Sutter LEA (wadavis @co.yuba.ca.us) <wadavis@co.yuba.ca.us>

Subject: UP 25-01 for Review: 81' tall Monopine Cell Tower

ette

gov)

e pec

le who received this message don't often get emailfrom adarrel@ net. Learn s is importar

Hello,
The City has received an entitlement application for Use Permit 25-01. The project proposes to install a new wireless facility consisting of a new 81 Monopine with 12 antennas, 9 RRUs stealthed within Faux tree branches and diesel generator.

Please provide your comments to the Planning Division by August 7, 2025. If no comments are received, we will assume your department has no comments on the proposed project and will proceed with processing the application.

Project Description

The following application has been submitted to the Planning Division:

Date: July 17,2025

Applicant/Owner/Project  New Cingular Wireless PCS / Yuba-Sutter Gleaners Food Bank / UP 25-

#: 01,EA25-02

Assessor’s Parcel Number:  52-200-063

Property 760 Stafford Way

Address/Location:

General Plan/Zoning Community Commercial / G-M

Project Description: Installation of a new wireless facility consisting of a new 81' Monopine

with faux tree branches and diesel generator

Project Planner: Andrew Darrell / adarrell@yubacity.net / 530-822-4770

Attachments: photo plans, EME report
Thanks,

Andrew Darrell | Assistant Planner

City of Yuba City | Development Services Department
1201 Civic Center Blvd. | Yuba City, CA 95993

Phone (530) 822-4770 | adarrell@yubacity.net

CITY OF YUBA CITY EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than
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From: Minkel, Peter G.@Waterboards

To: Andrew Darrell

Subject: Re: COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE EARLY CONSULTATION, UP 25-01 FOR REVIEW: 81" TALL
MONOPINE CELL TOWER PROJECT, SUTTER COUNTY

Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:00:19 AM

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Andrew,
Yes, we can make that work.

Pete

From: Andrew Darrell <adarrell@yubacity.net>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:45 AM

To: Minkel, Peter G.@Waterboards <Peter.Minkel2 @waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE EARLY CONSULTATION, UP 25-01 FOR
REVIEW: 81' TALL MONOPINE CELL TOWER PROJECT, SUTTER COUNTY

Hi Peter, thanks for the quick response. This request is just to meet the state consultation
guidelines, you can just let me know if the reduced 20 day timeline is okay for you.

Thanks,

Andrew Darrell | Assistant Planner

City of Yuba City | Development Services Department
1201 Civic Center Blvd. | Yuba City, CA 95993

Phone (530) 822-4770 | adarrell@yubacity.net

From: Minkel, Peter G.@Waterboards <Peter.Minkel2 @waterboards.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:21 AM

To: Andrew Darrell <adarrell@yubacity.net>

Subject: Re: COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE EARLY CONSULTATION, UP 25-01 FOR
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

It would be the exact same letter. | could re-issue it in the review period if you like.
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

Cc: Yang, Houa@Waterboards <Houa.Yang@waterboards.ca.gov>; WB-RB5S-chron <RB5S-
chron@Waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE EARLY CONSULTATION, UP 25-01 FOR
REVIEW: 81' TALL MONOPINE CELL TOWER PROJECT, SUTTER COUNTY

Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or use the
Phish Alert Button.

Hi Peter,

| am preparing to submit an Environmental Assessment for this project to the State

Clearinghouse. We need a shortened state agency review of 20 days instead of 30 days as the
projectis under a strict 150-day shot clock of review per the federal Telecommunications Act.
However, the only regularly scheduled public hearing date before the shot clock expires is on

December 10", Please let me know if you consent to the shortened review timeline, which
you can do just by responding to this email, or if you need further information to respond to
me request.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 10:56 AM

To: Andrew Darrell <adarrell@yubacity.net>

Cc: Yang, Houa@Waterboards <Houa.Yang@waterboards.ca.gov>; WB-RB5S-chron <RB5S-
chron@Waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE EARLY CONSULTATION, UP 25-01 FOR REVIEW:
81' TALL MONOPINE CELL TOWER PROJECT, SUTTER COUNTY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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